From: Eva Paul

Sent: 11/22/2012 1:21:32 PM

To: licensing@nunavutwaterboard.org

CC:

BCC:

Subject: RE: 2BE-WAL0607 and 2BE-CWL1116 Inspection Report August 10 2012
Hi Phyllis,

To clarify, are you waiting for more information from ME or from someone else?
What I have for contact info, as per the inspection report, is thus:

Peter Lee; PeterL@axisc.com.au
P.O. Box 6315, St Kilda Road Central. Melbourne, Victoria, 8008

I have not received a response from Mr. Lee regarding the inspection report.

A Google search gives me the following: ftp://ftp.nirb.ca/01-SCREENINGS/COMPLETED%20SCREENINGS/2011/11ENO30-
Golden%?20Bull%20Resources%?20-%20Walker%20Lake%?20Project/01-APPLICATION/110429-11EN030-
Prop%20Ltr%?20to%20NWB%20Re%20Application-IDTE.pdf which includes some phone numbers and a different e-mail
address.

Please let me know if there's anything else from me that you need!

Regards,
Eva

>>> "Phyllis Beaulieu" <licensing@nunavutwaterboard.org> 11/22/2012 12:38 PM >>>

Hi Eva, I'm still waiting to get more information on these files. Do you have the mailing address by any chance for Peter
Lee? Also, I'm checking into the fact that 2 licences were issued for the same area. I'm wondering if they need to be
amalgamated together or what I should do to fix up this error. Any information you can provide would help.

Regards,

From: Eva Paul [mailto:Eva.Paul@aandc-aadnc.gc.ca]

Sent: Tuesday, September 25, 2012 1:34 PM

To: Phyllis Beaulieu <licensing@nunavutwaterboard.org; inukshuk@uniserve.com
Cc: Andrew Keim; Baba Pedersen; Jeff Mercer

Subject: 2BE-WAL0607 and 2BE-CWL1116 Inspection Report August 10 2012

Hello Mr. Goad,

Please find attached my report of the August 10 inspection, which affects the two licences listed above. As you will see in
my report, the 2007 remediation of site was not complete, and the 2011 Land Use Permit closure was made in error.

I am requesting that the NWB revisit the decision to cancel the 2BE-WAL0607 licence based on the current information,
and to defer closure of the 2BE-CWL1116 licence until the site work is completed.

Regards,
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